## **Minutes for PCCAS Recycling Meeting**

## March 24, 2015

University of Nevada-Reno, Room 109, Harry Reid Engineering Building

1. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:45 PM. The attendance sheet for the meeting is attached. Introductions were made.

- 2. Review of Committee Charges:
  - 2.1: Evaluate the Performance of Cold recycled after at least 2 years of service.
  - 2.2: Evaluate the Performance of Hot Recycled Pavements in service.
  - 2.3: Work in conjunction with the Paving/Asphalt Mixture Committee regarding performance of higher RAP/RAS.
  - 2.4: Evaluate the feasibility of using RAP in slurry mixes.
- 3. Final Draft of the Committee's Report on the Performance of Cold Recycled Mixtures after 2, 4 and 6 Years of Service.

General discussions followed. The Committee agreed to post this document as the final report to our Website. Some minor corrections were received before the meeting and these will be reflected on the final Report.

4. Using RAP in Cape Seal Applications-California's Experience:

Edgard Hitti (Alon Asphalt) gave an informative presentation on the use of using RAP chips in Cape Seal Applications in California. General discussions followed. Attached, please find a copy of the presentation. 5. Updates for Hot-Mix Recycling of RAP and Asphalt Shingles:

Tony Limas (Granite Construction) gave an informative presentation on the updates of Caltrans on using RAP or RAP/RAS in hot-mix applications. General discussions followed. Attached, please find a copy of the presentation.

6. State Updates:

Nevada DOT indicated to continue their CIR work using CMS-2S + Lime slurry. Oregon and Washington are planning to CIR Projects this year. California has several projects plans for this year. Western Federal Land will do a project in California this year.

- 7. The next meeting has been scheduled for October 13, 2015, at the University of Nevada-Reno, Harry Reid Engineering Building, Room 109.
- 8. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:20PM.

**Respectively Submitted by:** 

- Esiolar

Steven Escobar, Cochair

Pacific Coast Conference on Asphalt Specifications

Ĺ

**Recycling Committee** 

March 24, 2015 Reno, Nevada

		Cach	/ = }											-	いい		~	Com	ł		4		8
Email	STEVECE aMITS ANT TEV, COM	Katrine . Uncho mu	Journer @ dot state invol	which emerced datatation us	dewincered dat state. NUUS	ampa	devol: QWSNOT. WA. GOV	Jack wan kink @ reed net	Mbelshe C roama, 1.00a	BODE APARTSHAFTER COMP	l'i santucci @ ach.com	SLOTT. FARRENLO MWN. LOM	l'icole@ Tryneswices. con	Keven Hertschmidt & Albina, com	donot thewse pere nest recyclinic in	BRAD- MEITZKE P DOT. GOV	Shauna. Feclemarian CUSOR. Car	Sallie, howers Slurry	matthem constance dotigat	DNRN. Or & Blonese. YOM	hZhai (a) to I daho as phalt com	cloug stren & westernemysion , com	edged. tithi alon Var com
Representing	APART	VUVV	15 m	NOOT	1-00 2	CP2 Center(chico)	uls per	VSSE	EP17	PICARY	Retired (Guest)		Taryon Resorders	Albina Asohalt	-7	FHMA INSLAD	24-S. OU	VSS Fmultech	FHWA, Washington DC	sph	Idaho Asphalt Supply	Western Elmulsions 1/	HOW ASPLAN
Name	Steven Esconar	3	Jenna Dumon V	wayse Rrinkmeys-	DAVE Swirezeld	Roger Smith	Jor Dr Cal	N	mark Bellhe	0	1	N	Crais Cole.	Keven Heitschmidt	Day MA. THUN	<	Shauna Techer Davian		Matthew Corrigan	Bren Un J	Huachin Thai	Day Oler	EBGARD HITM

Muran Ecsphaltickhule, o oniv. goldinou e adon-par. con edse sia. con edavie urdaviseda davie urdaviseda							
Asphall Linghi Huch r A when Pain USA San Joaquin Rescared Car Lan US paridonent Rospech Carter SAN DADWING REGIMING DINC.							
Bur Goldipour Amir Goldipour Ed STARBUCK Zig Alavi i DON POWELL							

los

1